Memo To: KCVS-FM Public File

From: Jim Schneider, Program Director
Date: 05/20/20
Re: Updated Donors/Programs List

Donors/Programs List for KCVS-FM

Grace To You - Word of Grace Communications, Panorama City, CA
Mon-Fri 8:30-9:00am

In Grace — Victory in Grace, Lake Zurich, IL
M-F 10:30-11:00am

In Touch - In Touch Ministries, Atlanta, GA
Mon-Fri 9:30-10:00am

The Friends of Israel Today — Friends of Israel Gospel Ministry, Inc., Belmawr, NJ
Sat 11:30-11:55am

Love Worth Finding - Love Worth Finding Ministries, Memphis, TN
Mon-Fri 7:30-8:00am & 7:30-8:00pm
Sun. 10:00-10:30am
Sun. 7:00-7:30pm

And in part:

The Alternative - The Urban Alternative, Dallas, TX
Mon-Fri 11:00-11:30am

Equipping the Saints — Vancouver Bible Fellowship, Vancouver, WA
M-F 9:00-9:30am & 6:30-7:00pm

Knowing Christ — Bethany Baptist Church, Peoria, IL
Sun. 8:00-8:30am

Revive Our Hearts - Revive Our Hearts, Niles, MI
Mon-Fri 10:00-10:30am

Running to Win — Moody Church, Chicago, IL
M-F 6:30-6:45am

Thru The Bible - Thru The Bible, Pasadena CA
Mon-Fri 11:30-12:00pm



